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NCTU at a Glance

Founded in Shanghai, China : 1896

Re-established in Hsinchu, Taiwan ‘ 1958

Members of the University System of Taiwan (UST)

** NCTU students can also take courses at Nat’| Central Univ.,

Nat’l Tsing Hua Univ., and Nat’l Yang-Ming Univ.**

Faculty and Staff p
Teaching and Research Faculty : 714
Research Staff - 328

Largest number of IEEE fellows as

faculty members among universities in Taiwan.
Update: Dec. 31, 2015

Students p

International students : 1300+
Undergraduate students : 5437

Graduate students : 7170
Update: Oct. 15, 2015

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan/\@



NCTU at a Glance

Academic Colleges

College of Electrical & Computer Engineering ?_

www.ece.nctu.edu.tw E

College of Computer College of Engineering

Science coe.nctu.edu.tw

WWW.ccs.nctu.edu.tw

College of Science

science.nctu.edu.tw

College of Science Biological Science & Technology [E1R =

www.life.nctu.edu.tw &

College of Photonics E’

www.cop.nctu.edu.tw ""E

College of Humanities & [m]t¢={[m] College of Hakka Studies g
Social Sciences 1 : hakka.nctu.edu.tw
=

www.chss.nctu.edu.tw

% College of Management

Www.com.nctu.edu.tw

School of Law

www-old.itl.nctu.edu.tw/nctulaw/

International College of Semiconductor Technology

icst-nctu.weebly.com 0]

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan //\‘)_/‘

Academic Excellence

b QS World University Rankings, 2015/16: #182

b Academic Ranking of World University by Shanghai Jiao Tong University, 2015
51-75% Worldwide in Engineering and Computer Science

b QS [Asian] University Rankings, 2015/16: #31

> The College of Management was accredited by the Association to Advance Collegiate
Schools of Business (AACSB) in 2007, renewed in 2012.

Incubator of Innovators
In innovation, NCTU maintains a remarkable output every year:

I Highest numbers of patents among Taiwan universities
b Highest revenue in technology licensing in Taiwan

b 168 patents filed and 250 granted in 2015

B 120 technology transfers completed in 2015

Top Research Center

P Nanoelectronics and Infotronic System Research Center (NISRC)

b Intelligent Information Communication Research Center (I?CRC)

b Frontier Photonics Research Center (FPC)

b Biomedical Electronics Center for Translational Research (BETRC)

P Center for Interdisciplinary Science (CIS)

p Center for Bioinformatics Research

b Brain Research Center (BRC)

p Disaster Prevention and Water Environment Research Center (DPWE)

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan - 'C:_’D




Contributions to Industry

As a major contributor to Taiwan’s economy, NCTU has laid a firm foundation for
the nearby Hsinchu Science Park (HSP) — the Silicon Vally of Taiwan. The strategic
location provides students with many opportunities to participate in leading
technology experiments in collaboration with high-tech companies in the HSP and
the surrounding national research facilities. NCTU students also have an advantage

in getting internship and work in the HSP.

NCTU has a strong and extensive alumni network with numerous distinguished
alumni in academia, industry and government. In fact, nearly two-thirds of the
CEOs and general managers in high-tech companies in the HSP are NCTU alumni.
One successful alumus of foreign origin is Khein Seng Pua, an overseas student
from Malaysia who co-founded a listed company in Taiwan, Phison Electronics
Corp. These engagements with industries make NCTU students advanced in their

professional career and personal life.

Notable NCTU Alumni

Dr. Stan Shih Dr. F.C. Tseng
Founder of Acer Group Vice Chairman of tsmc

Dr. Robert Tsao Mr. Evans Tu
Honorary Chairman UMC

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan/\@

Facilities & Resources

President of Synnex Technology

Excellent and diverse education

P Beautiful campus grounds with artistic sculptures on the Kuang-Fu (main) campus.
) Free Chinese language courses are available for international students.

Website: http://mandarin.nctu.edu.tw/

P A modern library with an extensive collection boasting one of the most complete
digital catalogues in Asia.

P A 24-hour study room in our multi-functional library.

P> Cyber facilities supported by an advanced computer network linked by optical
fibers with a 24-hour computer room.

P Abundant online resources including course management platforms
(Blackboard & e-campus) & videotape lectures (OpenCourseWare).

> A mentoring system which underpins a culture of close academic support

P Career fairs (Open House) & international cultural exhibitions.

I A Campus Clinic & a Counseling Center.

> A prayer room.

P Various sports facilities.

P An indoor warm water swimming pool (with spa
pool and sauna room)

b Cafeterias, cafes & convenience stores.

P> A Student Activity Center, an Arts Center & a
Performing Arts Theater.

P Other services including a bookshop, dry cleaning

service, hair salon & optician.

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan - '@)




Facilities & Resources

Scholarships

For an updated list of academic programs and scholarships, please visit the OIA website:
http://www.ia.nctu.edu.tw > Degree-Seeking Students > Fees and Financial Aids > Scholarships

Wide-Ranging Programs

(Award granted in NTS only, approx. USS amount provided only for reference)|USS1=NTS$30

Undergraduate students

holarshi Amount Deadline Remark:
scholarsnip (per month) (subject to change) emarks
NCTU International Up to NTS10K Fall Intake: - http://www.ia.nctu.edu.tw/
Scholarship (US$333) and/or | December 31 > Degree-Seeking Students > Fees and
tuition waiver (early action) Financial Aids > Scholarships
or March 15 - Apply via NCTU
(regular action) (when apply for admission)
0 100 d d d d Spring Intake:
ver undergraduate and postgraduate programs. September 30
= - = Taiwan Scholarships Up to NTS$30K Feb 1-Mar 31 - http://english.moe.gov.tw
An increasing number of English-taught courses. (offered by the Taiwan | (US$1,000) (Fall Intake only) ¥Hoine:s Schiokirships
Government) Actual dates vary per - Apply via Taiwan Embassies or
- Taiwan Embassies Representative Offices overseas
All-English graduate degree programs:
CHT Scholarship NTS10K June 30 - http://www.cht.com.tw/en/
P International Graduate Program in Electrical Engineering and Computer Science (EECS) (Offered by Chunshwa | (US$333) (Fall Intake only) - Admitted students only
Telecom) - major in sciencefengineering,
computer science/management
> Global MBA Progra m (G M BA) - Thai/Indonesian/Vietnamese students
who can speak Chinese
P International Master of Science Program for Interdisciplinary Molecular Science of Materials - Apply via NCTU
- internship opportunity(optional)
and Chemical Biology
Masters students
4 .
P Grad. Program, Int’l College of Semiconductor Technology Scholarship Amount Deadline .
. . . . ) . (per month) (subject to change)
P> International Ph.D. Program in Photonics (University System of Taiwan)
NCTU International Up to NTS$13K Fall Intake: - http://www.ia.nctu.edu.tw/
P International Ph.D. Program in Interdisciplinary Neuroscience Scholarship (Us$433) December 31 (early > Degree-Seeking Students > Fees and
and/or tuition action) Financial Aids > Scholarships
s i 4 waiverr or March 15 (regular - Apply via NCTU
(University System of Taiwan) SCHiBH) (when apply for admission)
Spring Intake:
P International Ph.D. Program in Environment Science and Technology September 30
i 5 2 Taiwan Scholarships Up toNTS$30K Feb 1~ Mar 31 - http://english.moe.gov.tw
(Unlversm/ SVStem of Talwan) (offered by the Taiwan (US$1,000) (Fall Intake only) » Home » Scholarships
Government) Actual dates vary per - Apply via Taiwan Embassies or
Taiwan Embassies Representative Offices overseas

km

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwanw\
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Scholarships

tuition waiver

(early action)
or March 15
(regular action)
Spring Intake:

Financial Aids > Scholarships
- Apply via NCTU
(when apply for admission)

Government)

Actual dates vary per
Taiwan Embassies

- Apply via Taiwan Embassies or
Representative Offices overseas

* The scholarship details are subject to the latest information on the internet.*

Scholarships

NCTU International Scholarship

CHT Scholarship NTS15K June 30 - http://www.c fé
(Offered by Chunghwa (US5500) (Fall Intake only) -Admitted students only
Telecom) -major in science/engineering, computer General Information
science/management
~Thai/Indonesian/Vietnamese students NCTU International Scholarships are available to outstanding degree-seeking international students with excellent
who can speak Chinese academic and research records. Selected students may be awarded a monthly stipend and/or exemption from tuition
-Apply via NCTU fees.
internship opportunity(optional) o AdiiS
(1) Undergraduate students: up to NT$7,000 (US$233) per month and/or waiver of tuition and fees.
PhD students (2) Master’s students: up to NT$7,000 (US$333) per month and/or waiver/reduction of tuition and fees.
5 5 Deadli (3) Doctoral students: up to NT$15,000 (US$500) per month and/or waiver/reduction of tuition and fees.
. moun eadline B. Duration: 1 year
SChOIarShlp (per month) (subject to change) Remarks C. Renewal: Atythe end of the first year, students may apply for NCTU International Scholarships for outstanding
current students which offer monthly stipends (up to NT$10,000 (U55333)/13,000(US5433)/20,000(USS$666) for
NCTU International Up toNT$20K Fall Intake: - http://www.ia.nctu.edu tw/ bachelors/master’s/doctoral students) and/or waiver/reduction of tuition and fees. The scholarships for current
Scholarship (US$666) and/or December 31 > Degree-Seeking Students > Fees and students are awarded 1 year on a yearly basis by review of academic performance and research records and subject

to a maximum number of years.

Sponsoring Institution

September 30 Offered by the University.
Taiwan Scholarships Up toNTS30K Feb 1 - Mar 31 - http://english.moe.gov.tw Fields
(offered by the Taiwan (US$1,000) (Fall Intake only) » Home » Scholarships
Government) Actual dates vary per - Apply via Taiwan Embassies or Degree programs open for international admissions
Taiwan Embassies Representative Offices overseas "
Application
TIGP Scholarship ) Up to NT$32K March 31 = h“”"’«"ﬁ?f_“i”iw edu.tw/ Apply along with the degree programs. When filling out the admission application form, mark under the “NCTU
(pﬁered by Academia (US$1,066) (Fall Intake only) - F."’. specific programs only ) Scholarship” box on the form to be considered. Submit the application form together with other required documents
Sinica) (Bioinformatics program or Sustainable for admission to the Division of International Admissions at NCTU.
Chemical Science and Technology
Program) Application Period
- Apply via Academia Sinica
Fall Intake:
October 1 - December 31 (Early Action)
January 2- March 15 (Regular Action)
Mandarin Chinese A
Spring Intake (graduate programs only):
sch°|arship Amount Deadline Remarks August 10 — September 30
(per month) (subject to change) Contact
Taiwan Scholarships Up to NTS$25K Feb 1 - Mar 31 - http://english.moe.gov.tw Divisin f Intsrational Adimiss
(offered by Taiwan (US5833) (Fall Intake only) » Home » Scholarships Iyision g termationa; A mIssIgng

Office of International Affairs

National Chiao Tung University

1001 University Road, Hsinchu 30010, Taiwan
www.ia.nctu.edu.tw

Tel: +886-3-513-1254 / Fax: +886-3-513-1473

i i i E-mail: admit_ia@nctu.edu.tw
Details are available on the following pages. T mEnem e
For Taiwan Scholarship information, please visit: http://english.moe.gov.tw » Home » Scholarships
National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan \‘)/) National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan '/9)



Scholarships

TIGP Scholarship

General Information

http://tigp.sinica.edu.tw/

The Taiwan International Graduate Program (TIGP) is a PhD program established in 2002 by Academia Sinica, the
foremost research institution of Taiwan. In collaboration with top universities in Taiwan, Academia Sinica offers
advanced, inter-disciplinary PhD Programs in nine fields that span the natural and physical sciences, as well as
computational linguistics The programs on offer from NCTU are:

1. Bioinformatics (hitp://tigpbp.iis.sinica.edu.tw/)

2. Sustainable Chemical Science and Technology (hitp://tigp-scst.chem.sinica.edu.tw/).

TIGP students will learn in an all-English teaching and research environments, benefit from the instruction of
world-class faculty and have access to state-of-the-art research facilities at Academia Sinica and NCTU.

A. Eligibility: All applicants who are admitted to TIGP.

B. Amount: Up to NT$32,000 (US$1,066) per month.

C. Duration: Up to 3 years

D. Renewal:

The first year is guaranteed whereas the amount of the stipend for the second and third years will depend on
student’s performance.

Sponsoring Institution

Offered by the Academia Sinica

Fields

Doctoral degree program in Bioinformatics and Sustainable Chemistry at NCTU
(For programs offered by other universities, please visit the TIGP site)

Application

Online application:
http://dblx.sinica.edu.tw/tigp/

Deadlines

March 31 (Fall Intake only)

Contact

Bioinformatics: Ms. Pei-Chi Wang
+886-2-27883799 ext. 2356
tigpbio@gmail.com
http://tigpbp.iis.sinica.edu.tw/

Sustainable Chemical Science and Technology: Ms. Crystal Shiau
+886-3-5731-643
cshiau@nctu

http://tigp-scst.chem.sinica.edu.tw/

du.tw

TIGP Admissions Office (Academia Sinica): Ms. Nancy Yang
+886-2-2789-8050

128 Academia Road, Section 2,

Nankang District,

Taipei 11529, Taiwan

Fax: +886-2-2785-8944

E-mail: tigp@gate.sinica.edu.tw.

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan \>19

Scholarships

CHT Scholarship

General Information

hitp://www.cht.com.tw/en/

Chunghwa Telecom offers 10 students (International and overseas Undergraduate and Master students) from
Thailand, Indonesia and Vietnam who can speak Chinese. In addition, Chunghwa Telecom also offers the optional
internship opportunity for students. This scholarship is open to students from science, engineering, computer science
and management majors only.

A. Eligibility: Thai, Indonesian and Vietnamese students who can speak Chinese (Admitted students only)

B. Amount: NT$10,000 (US$333)per month (Undergraduate), NT$15,000 (USS$500) per month (Master’s)

C. Duration: Up to 4 years (Undergraduate), Up to 2 years (Master’s)

D. Renewal: Every year

Sponsoring Institution

Offered by Chunghwa Telecom

Fields

Bachelor and Master’s degree program in science, engineering, computer science and management only

Application

For admitted students only and will announce at NCTU OIA website

Deadlines (may subject to change)

June 30 (Fall Intake only)

Contact

Ms. Janet Chen

Division of International Admissions

Office of International Affairs

National Chiao Tung University

1001 University Road, Hsinchu 30010, Taiwan

w! ia.nctu.edu.tw

Tel: +886-3-571-2121 ext. 50666 / Fax: +886-3-513-1473
E-mail: lecielbleu@mail.nctu.edu.tw

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan I@




Tuition & Fees

m UNDERGRADUATE GRADUATE

Mandatory Fee:
NT$49,540 - NTS57,980 (US$870- US$900) per semester
(US$1,700 - US$1,950) per semester Credit Fee:
NT$2,385- NT53,000
(US$80~USS100) per credit

T —
560051 501570- 55 s

Student Dormitory NTS$8,000- NT$12,000 (US$266 - US$400) per person/semester (4 person’s room)
(shared room)

'NT$6,000 - NT$12,000 (US$200 - US$400) per month (size & facilties vary)
NTS$110,000 - NTS150,000 (US$3,350 - USS4,545) per year (varies per person)

T sissiees

» Note:
1.Approximate amount provided for reference only.

2.Costs are per person. This list is subject to change without prior notice.

Please refer to the latest announcement for the updated tuition and fees summary of the academic year.

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan/\@

Application Information

X 3. Successful applicants
1. Apply online:

) receive admission letters
www.ia.nctu.edu.tw

2. Upload documents to

4. Study at NCTU
complete applications

Procedures:

1.  Make sure you are qualified to apply as an international student.
(See next section.)

2. Check whether the department/institute for which you intend to apply accept
international students. (See list of opening programs, you may apply for up to 3

programs at the same time.)

3. Fill out the application form online (http://www.ia.nctu.edu.tw >

Degree-Seeking Students > Admissions > Apply Now), upload and submit all
required forms.
4.  Check whether you need to submit additional documents for the department/
institute to which you intend to apply.
Prepare all required documents accordingly and confirm all required signatures.
6. Upload to our online application system by the specified deadline. Late submission
and incomplete application will not be processed.
P Note:
I If you are applying for more than one program, you should list the programs according to your

preference and priority; if you are accepted to more than one program, we will only issue the
admission offer from the program of your highest preference.

P No application documents will be returned, whether the applicant is admitted or not.

I It is the applicants’ responsibility should the admission result be affected by not submitti
required documents as specified.

I» Admission to NCTU does not guarantee the issuance of a VISA for Taiwan, Republi
(R.O.C).

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan /\}l@



Application Information

Qualification

Please refer to “Regulations Regarding International Students Undertaking Studies in
Taiwan” released by the Ministry of Education (MOE):

et

For Article 2 of the above regulation, please also refer to Article 2 of the Nationality Act of
the Republic of China (R.0.C., Taiwan): http://goo.gl/XLSYhf

http://goo.gl/810dk8 (English)
http://goo.gl/nMEo2H (Chinese)

English Chinese

Procedures for Nationals of the Designated Countries Applying for Visitor Visas to the
Republic of China (R.0.C.)

For the list of countries and details, please check:
http://www.boca.gov.tw/ct.asp?xltem=1836&ctNode=777&mp=2

*Failure to meet the above regulations may result in either cancelation or revocation of admission
offer, student status or degree certificate. Violators will not receive any academic documents.

Application Information

Required Documents

Applicants may apply up to 3 programs.
A complete set of application documents should be prepared for each program applied.

1. Admission Application Form

Fill out the online application form, print and sign it.

You may apply for 1~3 programs. If you are offered admission to more than one program, we
will only issue you the admission letter for the program of your higher preference.

2.  One study plan
The study plan can be written in English or Chinese. Basic content shall include motivation of
application, education/ research Background, and prospective study at NCTU.

3. One photocopy of official degree certificate*
The official degree certificate must bear the seal of the issuing institution.
-Application to Bachelor’s degree program: Senior high school graduation certificate
-Application to Master’s degree program: Bachelor’s degree certificate
-Application to Doctoral degree program: Master’s degree certificate
Graduating student should submit a certificate issued by the school/university for the
forth-coming graduation.

3a. Translation of official degree certificate (if applicable)*
The official degree certificate must be translated into either English or Chinese when
the original one is not issued in either language.

4.  One set of official transcript™*
The official transcript (mark sheet) must bear the seal of the issuing institution. If you have
attended more than one institution, separate official transcripts should be submitted by
each institution.
-Application to Bachelor’s degree program: Senior high school transcript
-Application to Master’s degree program: Bachelor’s degree transcript
-Application to Doctoral degree program: Master’s degree transcript

4a. Translation of official transcript (if applicable)*
The official transcript must be translated into either English or Chinese when the
original one is not issued in either language.

* Once the applicant is offered admission, all official academic documents and their translations should
be notarized by the R.O.C. (Taiwan) Embassy or R.0.C. (Taiwan) Representative Office in or near the
country where the documents are issued.

Please refer to the following website for the notarization offices:

http://www.mofa.gov.tw/en
National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan 1,/'-"-\/(1
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Application Information

5. Two letters of recommendation

The letters of recommendation must be written by the applicant’s teachers/advisors/em-
ployers (who are able to evaluate your academic performance and research potential) in

either English or Chinese. If recommenders select online mode and submit letter through
online system, then no hard-copy is required. Alternatively, recommenders can choose to
“send the recommendation letter by post” and submit in sealed and signed envelopes by
post to our office.

6. One photocopy of passport

One photocopy of the photo page is required.

If the applicant does not have the passport, the national ID or related identity certificate
should be submitted.

7.  Confidential Financial Statement
The applicant must show documented evidence that sufficient funds to cover all tuition fees
and living expenses are available for their studies at NCTU, by one of the following means:

b A photocopy of scholarship award notification, if not, an official bank statement is
required and should be issued in English/Chinese (dated within the last 3 months) in the
amount of USD 6,000 (NTD 200,000) or more.

b In the case the bank statement is not issued in the name of the applicant, a signed
declaration must be provided from the sponsor. In the declaration it should clearly state the
sponsor’s relationship with the applicant and commitment to cover the applicant’s all
expenses in Taiwan.

A template of the guarantee of financial support is downloadable.

8. One photo copy of the proof of English proficiency

One photo copy of the test score is required. The minimum requirements (or equivalent) are
TOEFL PBT 500 / CBT 173 / iBT 73 or IELTS 5.5 unless specified otherwise by some depart-
ment/institutes.

**Not required for applicants from or whose previous degree is from English-speaking
countries: United States of America, Canada, United Kingdom, New Zealand, and Australia.

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan

Application Information

9. Proof of Chinese proficiency

This document is required for undergraduate programs; for graduate program, it is subject
to each institute’s admission regulation. Chinese proficiency may be evaluated by letters
written by Chinese instructors, certificates, or photocopy of test score. TOCFL (Test of
Chinese as a Foreign Language) test result is preferred.
http://www.sc-top.org.tw/english/committee.php

10. Proof of work experiences (if applicable)
It is required for application to the GMBA program.

11. Proof of renouncement of nationality of the Republic of China (if applicable)
The document should be issued by the Ministry of Interior for more than 8 years to the
registration date of intended term of entry.

12. Other documents

Documents such as GMAT/GRE scores or proof of work experience may be required by
specific department/institute. For specific requirements, please visit the website of individu-
al department/institute.

Note: For application to the College of Management, a valid GMAT result is required.
(Graduate Management Admission Test (GMAT)) http://www.mba.com/mba/thegmat

! C ‘._T %R‘—NC”

0 STRONG_YEARS
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Office of International Affairs (OIA)

OIA is responsible for international admissions, as well as academic exchange with
prominent academic and research institutes worldwide. There are several organizations
under the direction of the OIA:

» Division of International and Cross-strait Services (ICS)

ICS assists international students with all aspects of their stay at NCTU. ICS organizes cultural
activities to help students adapt to local lifestyle and cultivate mutual understanding among
international students and local students.

P International Students Association (ISA)

ISA is composed of international students and local students who are interested in other
cultures. ISA creates a platform for aiding international students in their integration into
campus community and assisting prospective students from all around the world. Their work
includes event organization, for instance, promoting NCTU to international community,
planning parties, trips around Taiwan, international cultural presentations and much more.

National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan E:V_B\)
3 \

Life in Hsinchu

Hsinchu lies approximately 80 km south of Taipei, the capital of Taiwan. Also known as the
Windy City, Hsinchu is the heart of the high-tech industry in Taiwan and home to the
Hsinchu Science Park.

Other than cultural and sporting events in NCTU, there are many things to do in Hsinchu,
including paying a visit to the Glass Museum, the Hsinchu Zoo, or the historic East Gate.
Nature lovers can easily go for a hike in the nearby hills and mountains or go to the seaside
for delicious seafood, hird-watching, and a bike ride along the famous 17km scenic route.
Events and celebrations are hosted year-around, including the International Rice Noodle and

Meatball Festival. For shopping, there are several large department stores and a number of
local shops and markets.




Useful Links

P For International students’ admissions:
Office of International Affairs, National Chiao Tung University

http://www.ia.nctu.edu.tw

p National Chiao Tung University * http://www.nctu.edu.tw

P> NCTU Online Course System * htips://cos.adm.nctu.edu.tw/en/

P Office of Academic Affairs, NCTU : http://aadm.nctu.edu.tw

P Ministry of Education : http://www.edu.tw

(Visit the Scholarship section for Taiwan Scholarship)

P Ministry of Foreign Affairs * http://www.mofa.gov.tw

P Bureau of Consular Affairs : http://www.boca.gov.tw/

b National Immigration Agency, Ministry of the Interior @ http://www.immigration.gov.tw/

B 2 2R R

National Chiao Tung Lfmzmr.saty

1052 FEMMBINEBIREEZ2FKEE  Opening Programs AY2016-17

p- Tourism Bureau, Taiwan: http://eng.taiwan.net.tw/

Eé %‘E ﬁ %ﬁ E Inter-Disciplinary Programs (International Programs) % j: ﬂiB E :t TE M j_;ﬁ} j: ﬂiD
EB 3T E I S i1 B 2EECS Int’| Graduate Program*
(Electrical Engineering and Com uter Science Int’l| Graduate Program)
-8R %‘ﬂ'ﬁfﬁ%% u;‘l‘% ;272 System On Chip Concentration* M.5¢.* Ph.D.*
- ﬁ‘ﬂglﬁ§$ ETeie:ommunlcahun_lNetworklngConcentrahon’ M.5c.* Ph.D.*
Tﬁ Eﬁu Photonics and Display Concentration* M.Sc.* Ph.D.*
%P #2Biomedical Signals and Systems Concentration* M.5¢.* Ph.D.*
- %’{53"?{""%‘]§ ESvstem and Control Concentration* M.5c.* Ph.D.*
This Program is Sponsored by ECE and CS Colleges
TR EEFELT 212 26lobal MBA Program* ({# S ERFIT AL E:H Fall Intake only)
(Degree Program of Global Business Administration) M.B.A.*
This Program is Sponsored by Callege of Management
A 4 TR EE RE T 2112212 International Master of Science Program for Interdisciplinary
Molecular Science of Materials and Chemical Biology* M.5c.*
This Program is Spansored by College of Science
HBHLLMDR(BERSABZRMH)*
International Ph.D. Prngram in Photonics (UST)* Ph.D.*
This Program is Sponsored by the University System of Taiwan (UST)
EEmBENSETSUSRESEHE B R
International Ph.D. Program in Interdisciplinary Neuroscience (UST)* Ph.D.*
This Program is Spansored by College of Science
SR ERAERET S USRE(SEEGABRM)
International Master’s Prngmm in Inter-Asia Cultural Studies (UST) M.A.
This Program is Sponsored by the University System of Taiwan {UST)
RIENEETBURE(SLREAS545)
International Ph.D. Program in Environmental Science and Technology (UST)* Ph.D.*
This Program is Sponsored by Inst. of Environmental Engineering and UST
% ¥ ﬂ E% E % $ ﬁ International College of Semiconductor Technology %é :i: BIB ﬁE :|: i& M ﬁ :i: BID
BERFuEERSIRE - Bt
Graduate Pro ram of International College of Semiconductor Technology Ph.D.*
@?ﬂ: Mﬂﬁﬂ Solid-state Electronic Devices and Materials Program M.Sc.*
8 Precision Machinery and Semiconductor Equipment Prgm. M.Sc.*
= Eﬁ?éﬁiﬁiﬁ%\irkﬂ Heterogeneous Integration and Microsystem Engineering Prgm M.Sc.*
BHBMR College of Electrical and Computer Engineering (ECE) 2+9is BELIEm ELdio
EEF T 222 % Dept. of Electronics Engineering B.Sc.

EEHE T 1222 % Dept. of Electrical and Computer En |neer|ng (M.Sc.) (Ph.D.)
(@‘_ﬁ'g :f@f‘f@ﬂﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ{#)\%ﬁi"ﬂ@lﬁ- F218% Application for graduate program in B EECS Intl EECS Intl
Electronics Engineering /Electrical and Control/ Communications and Electrical Engineering, please S Graduate Graduate
select EECS Int’l Graduate Program) Program Program
#% T 253 % Dept. of Photonics
(;’n'@lﬂ&ﬁﬁ'}'ﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁfﬁ}\ﬁ%Iﬂ@ifEEApphcahon for graduate program in Inst. of B.Sc. M.5c. Ph.D.

EO Engineering / Inst. of Display, please select Dept. of Photonics)

4B T 2R FER Inst. of Biomedical Engineering M.S¢c.

KELR College of Photonics (& & 1 [ETainan Campus) Z13ie ﬁE:‘:ﬂIM M+ D
5 % 4EFFFEEA Inst. of Photonic System M.Sc. Ph.D.
B2RRE A5 R A EE TR FEER Inst. of Lighting and Energy Photonics M.5c. Ph.D.

B/ BLAE B X IR FTER Inst. of Imaging and Biomedical Photonics M.S¢. Ph.D.
ﬁ%ﬂ%lﬁ College of Computer Science (CS) %:’:HIB E:‘:HM ﬁ:l:ﬂID
E:fl T1222 % Dept. of Computer Science

- EHTES Computer Science and Engineering Group B.Sc.

- ¥ % T 1848 computer Science and Electrical Engineering Group B.Sc.

- Z4{852 T 1248 Network and Multimedia Engineering Group B.Sc.

EMAIEE T 2R TTER Inst. of Computer Science and Engineering M.5c Ph.D.




AL EEBPR college of Humanities and Social Sciences Biis ELIHm f#tiio
9}‘@: SLE2A % Dept. of Foreign Languages and Literatures B.A.
SNENBEES = B 18 + 3 Graduate Program of Foreign Literatures and Linguistics
o K&ﬂ Literature Group M.A.
- $5=24 Linguistic Group M.A.
{SHBERFEFR Inst. of Communication Studies M.A.
FEFER iR FEFR Inst. of Applied Arts
Iﬁnﬁ‘nf#ﬁ Industrial Design Group M.A. Ph.D.
& Visual Communication Group M.A. Ph.D.
= gﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ#ﬁ Art and Technology Innovation Group Ph.D.
H@ESETRZFR Inst. of Social Research and Cultural Studies
- HER{EHFLA Social Research and Cultural Studies Group M.A. Ph.D.
- DR {EEFZEEE Inter-Asia Culture Studies Group Ph.D.
FHHITFA Inst. of Music
- EHE Musicoloj M.A.
- BIEA (fEdh - é&’a’*ﬂg E 4 8118) composition Group (Composition/Electronic M.A.
Music/Musical Theatre)] %S
- BEE (A - Rl - TR - BH) rerformance Group (Piano, M.M.
String/Wind/Percussion Instrument)
B IR Inst. of Education
- B BEAEH Education Psychology Group M.Ed. Ph.D.
- BBy Science Education Group M.Ed. Ph.D.
- Bi{i1% B4 Digital Learning Group M.Ed. Ph.D.
SRR Inst. of Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages M.A.
BRI FFR Inst. of Architecture (ERIBTNEIIAZLBEE Fall Intake only)
- BBZERFTAA Architectural Design, M.Arch Il, Post-Professional Degree M. Arch.
- B{iI38 5148 Digital Design Group M. Sc.
- Bt Architecture, M.Arch |, Professional Degree M. Arch.
EFZ V2R College of Hakka Studies (TTd5# B Jubei Campus) BA4His ELHm Eiiio
A X3 ®E % Dept. of Humanities and Social Sciences B.A.
R B {ETE LI Graduate Program of Ethnicity and Culture M.S.5.
{518 5174582 % Dept. of Communication and Technology B.A. M.S.S.

* P HIEEIRETE English-taught programs

“k-k-k-k-EHBAREREASHEMAFIFIZFE This list is subject to change.- % - % - % - ¥ -

Important Dates for International Applicants

*RFMIBUIEIBRE L Nointernational recruitment.

Intake Application Period

Announcement

Course Begins

October 1 - December 31

Fall Semester Regular Action: January 2 - March 15 Regu

Mid-February
lar Action: Mid-May

Mid-September

Spring Semester August 10 — September 30

Mid-November

Mid-February

A T 2B FEFR Inst. of Network Engineering M.Sc
ZIREE T IR Inst. of Multimedia Engineering M.Sc
%ﬁ College of Engineering giHB ﬁi}EM ﬁiHD
ﬁﬂlﬂﬂi Dept. of Mechanical Engineering B.Sc.
axat 33E#H Design and Manufacturing Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
- agﬁﬁﬁmiﬂ Heat and Transfer Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
#2184 solid Mechanics Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
148 Control Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
- ﬁﬁ'f':l:ﬁfﬂ Micro/Nano Engineering Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
:I:TKIE?QFE Dept. of Civil Engineering B.Sc.
% T 1248 Structural Engineering Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
g *ﬂ]ﬁ %IE*H Hydraulic and Ocean Engineering Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
Geotechnical Engineering Group M.Sc. Ph.D
- ﬁ]ﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬂﬂ Surveying Engineering Group M.Sc. Ph.D
% Construction Engineering and Management Group M.Sc. Ph.D
- ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬂﬂ- Information Technology Engineering Group M.Sc. Ph.D
#1788 T 12 % FR Dept. of Materials Science and Engineering B.Sc. M.Sc. Ph.D.
IR T#2FR Inst. of Environmental Engineering M.Sc. Ph.D
Z KRS TR Graduate Program of Nanotechnology M.Sc. Ph.D
MmEsENEEEREN LS nes e oh
Graduate Degree Program of Science and Technology of Accelerator Light Source = &
E%ﬁ College of Science giHB ﬁi}EM ﬁiHD
@?Mﬂﬁé’zﬁmnﬁ? Dept. of Electrophysics
gg% Electrophysics Group B.Sc. M.Sc. Ph.D.
- :':Q SERIEA4E Photonics and Nano Science Group B.Sc M.Sc. Ph.D.
55 ¥91B4E Theoretical Physics Group M.Sc. Ph.D.
EFE 2 % BT FFR Dept. of Applied Mathematics B.Sc. M.Sc. Ph.D.
SR EEMNEHBETIT Graduate Program of Math. Modeling and Scientific Computing M.Sc.
BR{E2 % BWFFR Dept. of Applied Chemistry B.Sc.** M.Sc. Ph.D.
ﬁfﬁibgﬁﬁ?ﬂ&E; 'lé:tfﬁ Graduate Program of Molecular Science M.Sc. Ph.D.
He=TBHFFR Inst. of Statistics M.Sc. Ph.D.
HIERERFERA Inst. of Physics M.Sc. Ph.D.
EMNBE DR (meie) B
B e e L S B+iie BELim #ELip
449745 % Dept. of Biological Science and Technology Inst. of Physics Euf"ﬁ;'::ws M.Sc. Ph.D.
YRR R 25 E T FER Inst. of Bioinformatics and Systems Biology M.Sc. Ph.D.
HFEEELY T ZHFRER Inst. of Molecular Medicine and Bioengineering M.Sc. Ph.D.
EE%E College of Management giHB Eﬁ:tﬁM ﬁiHD
EEFIE % Dept. of Management Science B.B.A. M.B.A. Ph.D.
THTRESEES % Dept. of Industrial Engi g and M; B.Sc. M.Sc. Ph.D.
E SR TP Graduate Program of Information Management M.Sc Ph.D
B EEM TR Inst. of Management of Technology M.B.A. Ph.D.
ﬂiﬁm Eﬂg,?e Dept of Transportation and Logistics Management
% P Graduate Program of Traffic and Transportation(Taipei / Hsinchu Campus) M.Sc Ph.D
- M,,.LEEE ﬁiﬁ& Graduate Program of Logistics Management(Hsinchu Campus) M.Sc Ph.D
(S EEIRFR Inst. of Business and Management (Taipei Campus) M.B.A. Ph.D
WREBEME M, MBS - LR — —

Graduate Program of Finance, Dept. of Information Management and Finance

The reviewing process of Early Action and Regular Action is identical. The main difference is the date of admission result
announcement: those who submit application during the Early Action period may know the review result towards

mid-February; those who submit application during the Regular Action period may know the result towards mid-May.

For updated information, please visit the Office of International Affairs (OIA)

a.nctu.edu.tw or email admit

_la@nctu.edu.tw

Revised November 2015
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